- STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPAR I MENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

October 23, 1981

BRUCE KING PO DRAWER DO
5% /ERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 68210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Max Wilson Inc.
P.0. Drawer 1978
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Wildernhel
#1-L-24-20-21
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your letter concerning an
allowable on the subject well.

To date this office has not received a Form C-104 designating
an oil transporter on the well.

Please submit Form C-104 with sections #1, #2 and #3 completed,
and in the 'Other' space in section #1, show request, a testing
allowable for the number of barrels of oil that you have to sell.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel
free to call upon me.

Sincerely,

LD, Sea

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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